
  AGENDA 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
May 14, 2022 

8:30 -10:00 a.m. 
Maize City Hall 

10100 W. Grady Avenue  
Maize, KS  67101 

 
 
S.C.A.C. Business Meeting 

 

 1. Welcome & Introductions, Mayor Randy White, SCAC Chair 
 
 2. Approval of March 12, 2022 SCAC Meeting Minutes (pp. 2-6) 

Recommended Action: Approve the Minutes from the March 12, 2022 SCAC 
meeting 

 
 3. Approval of May 1, 2022 Treasurer’s Report (pg. 7) 

Recommended Action:  Approve the May 1, 2022 Treasurer’s Report 
 
 4. Sedgwick County Update: Commissioner Pete Meitzner 
  Recommended Action:  Receive and file 
 

5. Sedgwick County ARPA Funding Update: Tom Stolz, County Manager, Lindsay 
Poe Rousseau, Chief Financial Officer, and Brent Shelton, Deputy Chief Financial 
Officer 
Recommended Action:  Receive and file 

 
6. SCAC Appointment WAMPO Technical Advisory Committee (pg. 8):  Laura 

Rainwater 
 Recommended Action: Appoint two representatives to serve on the WAPMO 

Technical Advisory Committee  
 
7. Around the County: City and other reports 
 

Upcoming Meetings:  

 Saturday, July 9, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Sedgwick 

 Saturday, September 10, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Kechi 

 Saturday, November 12, 2022, 8:30 a.m.  City of Haysville 

1 



Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities (SCAC) 

Meeting Minutes 

Valley Center Community Building  
314 E Clay  

Valley Center, KS 67147 
March 12, 2022 

SCAC Met at 8:30 a.m. on Saturday, March 12, 2022, at the Valley Center Community 
Building with Chairman Randy White (Derby), presiding, SCAC members and visitors are 
shown on the attached list. 
 
Welcome: White welcomed members and guests 

 

Cities in Attendance: Derby, Bel Aire, Kechi, Haysville, Wichita, Park City,Maize, Mount Hope, 
Valley Center, Clearwater, Bentley, Sedgwick, Sedgwick County 

Approval of January 8, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
The Minutes from the January 8, 2022 meeting was submitted for approval.  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Motion made by Councilmember Tom Jones (Park City) to APPROVE the 
January 8, 2022 meeting minutes. Seconded by Councilmember Bob Rardin (Haysville). Motion 
Passed Unanimously.  

 
Approval of March 1, 2022 Financial Report 
The March 1, 2022 SCAC Financial Report was submitted by SCAC Treasurer, Council 
Member Gina Gregory (Valley Center).  
 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion made by Mayor Terry Somers (Mount Hope) to APPROVE the March 1, 
2022 Treasurer’s Report. Seconded by Councilmember Ron Colbert (Valley Center). Motion 
Passed Unanimously.   

 
Commissioner Pete Meitzner, Sedgwick County Update  

 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition En Banc  
o Discussed the different needs of Sedgwick County to address the growing mental 

health and substance abuse crisis happening within Wichita.  
o Sedgwick County, along with the Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition 

are requesting increased support at the legislature in Topeka  
 Please ensure that we are all using the same language, and have a good 

understanding of the issues facing Sedgwick County.  
Mayor John Lehnherr (Park City) suggested all cities in Sedgwick County draft a resolution 
supporting a state mental health hospital located in the Sedgwick County region.  
 
 
 

2 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

ACTION TAKEN: Motion made by Mayor Jim Benage (Bel Aire) to APPROVE the creation and 
distribution of a resolution as drafted by Laura Rainwater. Seconded by Mayor Pat Stivers 
(Maize). Motion Passed Unanimously.  
 
Sedgwick County ARPA Update, Brent Shelton, Deputy Chief Financial Officer 

 Services 

o Field Staff  

 122 Full Time Paramedics  

 30 Full Time EMT/AEMT  

 78 Part Time Positions  

o Programs  

 911 Emergency Response  

 Non-Emergency (Interfacility) Transport  

 Critical Care Paramedics  

 Integrated Care Team (ICT-1)  

 Bike Team  

 Radiation Survey and Detection Team  

 Disaster Management Support Unit (DMSU)  

 Bio-Safety Team  

 Honor Guard  

 Peer Support Team  

 Professional Development Team  

 ALS First Response (CRV Program)  

 EMS Explorer  

 Reserves 

o Area Served  

 17 States  

 13-19 ALS Units  

 1008 Square Miles  

 513,607 Population  

 Annual Call Volume  

o Call Volume has been steadily rising for the last several decades, with a large jump 

in 2021  

 2021 Reported 69,822 calls, which is a 9.3% increase from 2020 

 Roughly 84% of calls came from within the city of Wichita  

 A majority of the calls are happening between 1pm and 6pm 

o Increasing workforce concerns have caused ongoing issues with service delivery 

and availability  

o How a call works  

 The individual contacts dispatch, dispatch asks as many questions as 

possible to ensure the right services get provided  

 Response- Ambulance and team are sent the location  

3 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

 On Scene- On the crew arrives on scene they preform an assessment of 

the individual(s) involved to the determine the best level of care  

 Transport- This is on an as-needed basis, and takes roughly 15 minutes  

 Hospital- Individual(s) is/are dropped off at nearest hospital  

 Available for next call- Once ambulance has been cleaned, the crew is 

ready for the next call  

o In 2021, Sedgwick County ranked calls by frequency  

 1. Hospital Transfer  

 2. Sick Person  

 3. Difficulty Breathing  

 These are separated by different categories to assis the Acuity  

o Lower Acuity  

o Emergent  

o Ongoing Resuscitation  

o Psychiatric  

o Critical  

o Dead without resuscitation efforts 

 Dashboard  

o Sedgwick County EMS has developed dashboard to track and deliver data 

o More information can be found at www.sedgwickcounty.org/ems  

 

ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made by Councilmember Gina Gregory (Valley Center) to 

receive and file the information as presented by Paul Misasi, Deputy Director of Operations, 

Sedgwick County EMS. Councilmember Tom Jones (Park City) Seconded. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

SCAC Appointment to the Sedgwick County Solid Waste Management Committee: Laura 
Rainwater 
 

 SCAC is needing to appoint a representative from a city of the third-class to the Solid 
Waste Management Committee to fulfill the remainder of Randy Parkers term.  

o Councilmember Tom Jones (Park City) nominated Mayor Terry Somers (Mount 
Hope) to fulfill the remainder of the term. Terry Somers accepted the nomination.  

 
ACTION TAKEN: Councilmember Tom Jones (Park City) moved to nominated Mayor Terry 
Somers (Mount Hope) to the Sedgwick County Solid Waste Management Committee through 
December 31, 2022. Mayor Jim Benage (Bel Aire) Seconded the nomination. Motion Passed  
Unanimously.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com
http://www.sedgwickcounty.org/ems


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

 
 

Upcoming Meetings 
 
Saturday, May 14, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Maize  
Saturday, July 9, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Sedgwick  
Saturday, September 10, 2022 at 8:30am- City of Kechi 
Saturday, November 12, 2022 8:30am- City of Haysville 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gina Gregory (Valley Center) to adjourn the March 
12, 2022 SCAC Meeting. Mayor Terry Somers (Mount Hope) Seconded. Motion PASSED.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
Laura E. Rainwater, Executive Director for Sedgwick County Association of Cities  
 
 
Date of Minutes Approval:__________________________  

5 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
http://www.sedgwickcocities.com 

scac@sedgwickcocities.com 

 

 

 

Meeting Attendance: 
 

Laura Rainwater SCAC  Terry Somers Mount Hope 

Zoe Sisco Workforce Alliance Lacey Cruse Sedgwick County 

Randy White Derby Pete Meitzner Sedgwick County 

Ron Colbert Valley Center Paul Misasi Sedgwick County EMS 

Lou Cicirello Valley Center Ashley Velazquez Kechi 

Brent Clark Valley Center Bob Rardin Haysville 

Gina Gregory Valley Center Russ Kessler Haysville 

Jim Benage Bel Aire Danielle Gabor Haysville 

Pat Stivers Maize Terry Somers Mount Hope 

Karen Fitzmier Maize Bryan Chapman Sedgwick 

Jennifer Herington Maize Tracy Pribbenow Bentley 

John Lehnherr Park City Toyia Bulla Bentley 

Tom Jones Park City John McIntosh  

George Capps Park City   

 

6 

http://www.sedgwickcocities.com/
mailto:scac@sedgwickcocities.com


Sedgwick County Association of Cities 

TREASURER’S FINANCIAL REPORT 

For Month Ending April 30, 2022 

 

BEGINNING BALANCE (March 1, 2022)      $8,945.92 

INCOME (Deposits) 

Date    Description      Amount 

TOTAL INCOME         $0.00  

EXPENSES 

Date   Check No. Description       Amount 

TOTAL EXPENSES          $0.00 

 

ENDING CASH BALANCE (April 30, 2022)      $8,945.92  

TOTAL OUTSTANDING DEPOSTIS        

TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS   

       

RECONCILED BANK BALANCE        $8,945.92 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
Gina Gregory, Secretary/Treasurer, Sedgwick County Association of Cities 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7 



SCAC Appointments to the WAMPO Technical Advisory Committee 

May 14, 2022 
Submitted by Laura Rainwater  Item #6 

 

Background: 

The WAMPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviews technical information about transportation 

studies and issues as well as provides the WAMP Transportation Policy Body (TPB) with their 

professional recommendations on documents, plans, and activities. They also help with the adoption of 

transportation documents such as the annual Transportation Improvement Program. 

WAMPO TAC meets the fourth Monday of every month at 10:00 a.m. at the Reagan Building, 271 W. 3rd 

Street, Wichita, KS 67202. The meetings are in-person, but a virtual option is available. 

Sedgwick County Association of Cities has three appointments on WAMPO TAC to represent the 19 

smaller communities in Sedgwick County:  Dan Squires, City of Derby; Mayor Pat Stivers, City of Maize; 

Council Member Ron Colbert, City of Valley Center.   

Mayor Stivers and Council Member Colbert have been appointed to represent their respective city on 

the WAMPO TPB and can no longer serve on the WAMPO TAC.  Therefore, SCAC needs to appoint two 

new representatives to the WAMPO TAC.  Appointment may be an elected official or city staff. 

 According to WAMPO TAC Bylaws:

 

Recommended Action:  Appoint two officials from separate cities to serve on the Wichita Area 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (WAMPO) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). 

 

8 


	05.14.22 SCAC Agenda DRAFT
	3.12.2022 SCAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	Approval of January 8, 2022 Meeting Minutes
	Approval of March 1, 2022 Financial Report

	Treasurer's Report - 05-01-22
	6 SCAC Appointment to WAMPO TAC

